THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 27, 2023
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria @”M@‘N\

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Small Business Advisory Board

I am appointing Ania Kaminska to the Small Business Advisory Board.

Ms. Kaminska is the President/CEO of Worksters, Inc. -- a local, 100%
woman controlled small business that aims to provide information
technology solutions to government organizations. She has over 11 years of
experience in IT product sourcing, software licensing management, business
development, and federal government contracting. She earned a Bachelor of
Science in Accounting from California State University — Northridge. Ms.
Kaminska is being appointed to the Small Business Owner Seat for a two-year
term ending July 1, 2025.

I thank her for her willingness to serve in this capacity.
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cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Diana Fuentes, Interim City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst



